MEMORANDUM

DATE: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 19, 1996
TO: METIS LEGISLATIVE MEMBERS
FROM: LORNA DOCKEN, PROVINCIAL SECRETARY, MNS

SUBJECT: METIS LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
OCTOBER 9 - 10, 1996

Please be advised that a METIS LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY has been scheduled for
OCTOBER 9 - 10, 1996. We will provide more details as planning is in progress. Because
our administrative arm (MSS) is incorporated and governed by the Metis Nation of
Saskatchewan Constitution, any amendments to the Articles must be made by 90 day notice.
Please have Article amendments to me by July 9, 1996. These will be debated as
amendments to the Metis Nation of Saskatchewan Constitution and Registered at the
Corporations Branch, as amendments to the Articles of incorporation of what is presently
known as the Metis Society of Saskatchewan Inc.

I realize the agenda is very ambitious, but keep in mind that finances allow us to meet less
frequently than we should.

Sincerely,

Ay

Lorma Docken
Provincial Secretary
Metis Nation of Saskatchewan

cc: MNS Executive
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